## **Shahbaz Khan**

Distinguished Professor

NUST Institute of Civil Engineering

Email: s.khan@unesco.org

Contact: LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Shahbaz Khan is working as Distinguished Professor in the NUST Institute of Civil Engineering. Dr. Shahbaz Khan has a PhD in Groundwater Hydrology And Mathematical Modelling. Dr. Shahbaz Khan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

PhD in Groundwater Hydrology And Mathematical Modelling	1992 - 1995
University of Birmingham , United Kingdom	
MSc in Civil Engineering	1990 - 1992
University of Birmingham , United Kingdom	
BS in Civil Engineering	1990 - 1990
UET Taxila , Pakistan	
Experience	
Distinguished Professor	2021- Present
NUST Institute of Civil Engineering	
Distinguished Professor	2016 - 2021
NUST Institute of Civil Engineering	
Distinguished Professor	2011 - 2016
NUST Institute of Civil Engineering	